

Rabbi Joseph Weiss

56 BENNET AVENUE

NEW YORK CITY

560 ~~Endeavor~~ Avenue.

WADSWORTH 3-1293

8-0283

Dear Rabbi Lamm,

Jan 12, 1955

As I already indicated to you over the phone, your article on the Ketubah pleased me very much for its deep analysis, good reasoning and clear presentation. Nevertheless, in response to Rabbi Hollander's request, I am writing down my comments for your consideration before going to publication. We must make certain that our opponents find no ground to argue, Halachically. Therefore our arguments must stand here to the test of the most strict scrutiny. Most of the comments contained do not refute your main thesis and adjustments could therefore be made.

On page 2 you speak of the ancient law which made a man sole and complete owner of his wife's property and that its abuse brought about the institution of the Kesuba.

Min HaTorah the husband owns nothing of his wife's property. MidRabonon he gets what which is part of the Kesuba institution as seen in ^{26:51} Shabbat - ^{11:3} Rosh Hashanah 117a. See there that the motive was her redemption in return of which the Rabbonon granted him ^{11:15} ^{11:16}.

On page 4 you illustrate a modern figure - a woman whose husband issued her a civil divorce but who refuses her a Jewish Get. You continue to say that by Jewish Law he cannot be forced to give her a Get. Now I assume that this person does not wish to live with his wife anymore, for otherwise there would be no problem. He could then be classified as a ^{11:16} ^{11:17} Tereifah who may be pressured into giving a Get (^{11:16} ^{11:17} ^{11:18} ^{11:19} ^{11:20} ^{11:21} ^{11:22}). He may also be in the category of (^{11:16} ^{11:17} ^{11:18} ^{11:19} ^{11:20} ^{11:21} ^{11:22}) for whom there is a provision of ^{11:16} ^{11:17} ^{11:18} (^{11:19} ^{11:20} ^{11:21} ^{11:22} ^{11:23} ^{11:24} ^{11:25}). I do not wish at this point to discuss the form which the Get may take in these cases.

The source for this ^{רשות} in this case is (תורת ברוך ברוך) - also see (ברורה רשות לוטה טהרה) also in ^{רשות} there to.

On page 6 you write that the Kesuba carefully avoids mentioning the occasion of death or divorce. While it is true that divorce is indicated indirectly by the word ^{נפטר}, death is openly mentioned in the ^{רשות} of the ^{רשות} in ^{רשות} 32, where it reads ^{ונרשות נפטר}. Our present form has ^{ונרשות נפטר} which means the same thing.

On page 8 you declare that a Beth Din is required to recognize the Divine character of both the Written Law and of the main aspects of the Oral Law ('Halach Le Moshe Mishinai'). I think that the wording should be changed to 'the Divine character of both the Written and Oral Law'. The entire ^{רשות} is for.

On the same page you speak of amendments and changes and interpretations of Halachah. I confess that I am ignorant of such things as amendments and changes of Halacha. If you mean ^{רשות מינה וניה}, these are not amendments or changes - rather additional safeguards to the Halacha.

On page 10 you say that the Kesuba is by nature unilateral. This is true with our Kesuba in its present form. Please see ^{רשות} 10 that one might enumerate in the Kesuba both the obligations of the husband and the ^{תפקיד} of the wife. However the ^{רשות} says that it is not necessary. Still, it seems that their inclusion does not violate the spirit of the Kesuba. I grant that extraneous matter such as they are including is foreign to the Kesuba - but make this as your point of argument.

On page 12 you raise the fear that a 'Get' might be forced on the woman who serves a treifa dish to her husband.

Don't we have exactly such a 'dini' in ^{רשות} 10 in the case of ^{רשות} 10? This is true even today after ^{רשות} 10 as found in ^{רשות} 10.

Rabbi Joseph Weiss
56 BENNET AVENUE
NEW YORK CITY

WADSWORTH 3-1293

On page 13 you write that the *Kesuba* needs a *Kinyan* and that the *Sudar* is the only one possible. Actually the obligations of the *Maharach* need no *Kinyan*, since they are a *Zivkaf* as clearly stated by the *Yeb. on 101ij3*. However there is the adopted ruling by *Shulchan Aruch* that one must issue a *halacha* for the sake of her *Maharach* - so that he may not claim later on *pratza*. But, in order to issue a *halacha* one need only to direct the ~~witnesses~~ witnesses to do so (see *ibid 101ij3 22*). True, that *Kinyan* implies direction also, because *318 mishpatim 10*. The reason we make *Kinyan* when issuing a *halacha* is either as a 'go ahead signal' or because of *bazman etz* as in (*Shulchan Aruch*). For other reasons see *kitzot o. 101ij3* and *670 101ij3 11*.

On page 15 and 16 you develop the theme that to ~~do~~ accept an authority as one's *bit* is of the nature *l'hodot b'le o'sez*, which, no *Kinyan* can make it effective.

This needs more clarification since we do find a *mitzva p'sul* in the case of *(102) 116 21ijp 1.1f 1.2p* where the *baile* says that if he made a *bit*, it is binding even *p'sul* and even by *poskim* (*273 1.27ijv*). Rashi explains there that the *Kinyan* is *l'zman lele*. The following makes a note of this nature is employed.

The answer is that the *poskim* in *nyp 101ij3 1.2p* explains that the *din* of *102 116 21ijp 1.1f* is valid because of *zman*. This means that he is *zman* in advance to whatever verdict the judges will pronounce. The controversy in the *baile* whether this is valid by *poskim* or *zivkaf*

must be understood to mean as a *gāyā* whether his acceptance of these judges is strong enough to mean admission even as a *pravine* to give or even if he did so *gāyā*, or not. *Kingan* however surely indicates a determined *nabha* to everything the judges will rule. Therefore this is not a *gāyā* *gāyā*, but since it is *only* no *Kingan* at all, only an indication of one's determination. In our case of course there are no arguments at all and the *Kingan* has no validity - as you well explain.

However, notice the opinion of the *lîbâr* in (*lîbâr* is *lîbâr*.*gâlî*) and in his *qâsîs* cited by *lîbâr* is *pîsîd* what he maintains that *gîp lîbâr* is valid for the reason that one could bind himself to and accept in advance of any *zîr*, even *zîr* (*lîbâr*), who shall have the authority of deciding controversies concerning *lîbâr* and even to levy fines. This may be done by a *zîr* (*lîbâr*) *lîbâr*, and the *zîr* has then the right to summon to court (see *lîbâr* *lîbâr*).

Now, to be sure this ~~is~~ has no application in cases of *lîbâr* *lîbâr*. The question may be raised that since this so called *zîr* of *lîbâr* of theirs adopts the authority to impose fines in case of disobedience to their edicts which do concern *lîbâr*, whether this is a case of *wâjîd* or not.

I believe that since the *wâjîd* is only secondary to their role of arbiters and judges on *lîbâr*, an authority which you cannot bind yourself to, therefore the *lîbâr* which they should impose is also not binding, being that it is imposed for disobeying an order that has no validity.

On page 20, you attempt to prove that *qâsîd* *lîbâr* invalidates the third clause of their *kesuba*, though it is a case of *gîp*, citing *lîbâr* as support. This I don't understand. The question of *gîp* is about conditions of the effect of the *lîbâr* proper. *Kesuba* and *lîbâr* are pure matters of *wâjîd* and the fulfillment of conditions set on them have no bearing on either *lîbâr* or *lîbâr*. They affect only the conditions for payment of the fines.

**Rabbi Joseph Weiss
56 BENNET AVENUE
NEW YORK CITY**

WADSWORTH 3-1293

WADSWORTH 3-1293

On page²¹ you write that L_2G_1 which could solve the problem of $\text{L}_2\text{G}_{10/5}$ is impossible to be ~~ever~~ employed in this case. Just why, I couldn't understand. Furthermore every L_2G contains an automatic L_2G_1 because M_1G_1 begins ($\text{IP} 22$).
F.

On page 32, you state that Kinyan, which implies *l.ew* and which should also remove the question of *l.ew*, is only the real kind of Kinyan, not the symbolic.

The いのうじ who pronounces the いのう that Kinyau in case of conditions does not imply いのう (Bh 1st 105th 1053 51c), he will hold the same for おん which is a ~~real~~ real Kinyau. By おおむね for there is even no いのう おん that they imply いのう since they are good even おんけい. So what are the real Kinyau that do imply いのう? The いのう in おんけい speaks of おん and says that いのう is good to remove the いのうけい. (See 1st 105th 1053 - in 1053 where it stated openly that おん isn't good おんけい) [I mention this reference, although it is obvious].

However you could have used another argument based on the ¹GD of the ¹HC&I ¹GD brought down by the ¹HC&I ¹GD, who says that by ¹HC&I ¹GD it requires ¹HC&I ¹GD because it was involuntarily made. This is also true in the case under discussion. Also the opinion of ¹HC&I ¹GD ¹HC&I ¹GD is that every ¹HC&I ¹GD needs ¹HC&I ¹GD, which of course lacks in our case.

In your discussion however, you fail to realize that the ¹GD itself is good enough as a Kinyan for whatever it specifies, since one could obligate himself with a ¹GD and since ¹GD with ¹NS has automatically ¹GD, then we have in this case ¹GD ¹GD without the Suddat. ¹GD even according to the ¹HC&I ¹GD ¹HC&I ¹GD doesn't even need ¹GD and is what you call a real Kinyan.

So your discussion about the Suddat is cannot be considered when we have a ¹GD. [see ¹HC&I ¹GD ¹HC&I ¹GD] on this point about ¹GD being a Kinyan.

I personally wonder whether the question of ¹HC&I ¹GD couldnt be treated here just as by ¹NS and ¹GD which are exempt from ¹HC&I ¹GD as ¹HC&I ¹GD says that where there is ¹GD or ¹NS the terms are binding even when conditional, based on the ¹NS in ¹GD by ¹HC&I ¹GD ¹HC&I ¹GD. The ¹HC&I ¹GD indicated above, explains

¹HC&I ¹GD
that the ¹NS is not the ¹GD since it is only ¹NS ¹GD also by ¹NS and by ¹GD it is only ¹GD. The reason why we say that the terms of the condition are binding is because that in case when one party promises to pay another in case that a damage will be caused by him or an embarrassment, then such a promise is binding and he is ¹NS because he is ¹NS. It could be said that failure to reach a settlement with a ¹partner party in marriage will cause ¹NS and ¹GD and a promise to pay fines is not an ¹HC&I ¹GD but is ¹NS.

Rabbi Joseph Weiss
56 BENNET AVENUE
NEW YORK CITY

WADSWORTH 3-1293

Furthermore where two parties promise to each other to abide by certain regulations and stipulate penalties in case of violations then these fines are effective even though it is a ^{מגניב} מילא and an ^{רשות} רשות. This is the opinion of several ^{ר' יולס} ר' יולס based on the ^{ר' יולס} ר' יולס in the case of ^{ר' יולס} ר' יולס.

I do not want to treat this here at length but please see the ^{ר' יולס} ר' יולס ^{ר' יולס} ר' יולס and the ^{ר' יולס} ר' יולס where this point is developed that (^{ר' יולס} ר' יולס) (With this they answer the ^{ר' יולס} ר' יולס which might present the problem of ^{ר' יולס} ר' יולס.) (The ^{ר' יולס} ר' יולס answers this ^{ר' יולס} ר' יולס in his own way that a condition which is beyond his control is not ^{ר' יולס} ר' יולס). Now in our case agreement is made between husband and wife and is of mutual benefit, why not say here too that it ^{ר' יולס} ר' יולס is free from ^{ר' יולס} ר' יולס ? I know that this opens a vast subject of partnerships in general (See ^{ר' יולס} ר' יולס ^{ר' יולס} ר' יולס and ^{ר' יולס} ר' יולס), however it should be exploited for clarification. If I should have occasion, I should like to ask Rabbi Golovcovich's ^{ר' גולוביץ} ר' גולוביץ role for his opinion.

On page 25 you discuss the ~~discuss~~ the question of coercion by ^{ר' יולס} ר' יולס on a ^{ר' יולס} ר' יולס. There are many possible cases for coercion which you fail to mention and which our opponents could ~~you answer~~ that use as a springboard for counter rebuttal. I mentioned before the case of a man leaving his wife. ^{ר' יולס} ר' יולס also takes up the case of a man desiring to leave the country but whose wife refuses to join him. ^{ר' יולס} ר' יולס also deals with a ^{ר' יולס} ר' יולס. Even where a woman says ^{ר' יולס} ר' יולס the ^{ר' יולס} ר' יולס permits coercion but the ^{ר' יולס} ר' יולס strongly opposes it and we follow the ^{ר' יולס} ר' יולס (^{ר' יולס} ר' יולס ^{ר' יולס} ר' יולס)

Of course they do not intend to follow the rules of the ^{ר' יולס} ר' יולס, but we must make clear by illustration those cases which are not

permitted to have coercion. There is certainly a large area of cases in modern times which would permit coercion - although one has to decide what form the coercion may take.

(ג' ה' ינואר 1938) is to file it

(ג' ה' ינואר 1938) is to file it

also suffice. What I mean by this is that there should be no violence or threat of violence, but rather a right to self defense. This is the principle of self defense. It is also important to note that the right to self defense is not absolute, but rather it is subject to certain limitations. These limitations include the proportionality of the force used, the necessity of the defense, and the intent to prevent harm. If these conditions are met, then the use of force is justified under the principles of self defense.

I think I have written enough and I shall pause here. Please let me hear from you concerning these points.

With best regards & remainin

Cordially yours,
Joseph Davis